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Federation Of the Syrian Chambers Of Commerce
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From: AHC-Support <support@arabgreekchamber,gr>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 4:23 2025 PM
To: syr-trade@mail.sy
Cc: steel@joud.com; steel@joudcompany.com chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr
Subject: Syria-Call for participation
Attachments: General Outlook_2nd Maritime_AR.pdf
Importance; High
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APABO-EAAHNIKO EINIMEAHTHPIO EMITOPIOY & ANANTYZEQZ
ARAB-HELLENIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & DEVELOPMENT

180-182, Kifissias Ave. (or Olympionikon Str.) -154 51 N. Psychico — Athens
Tel.:+30 210 6711 210/ 6773 428 (ext.105)/ Fax: + 30 210 6746 577
www.arabhellenicchamber.gr/e-mail: support@arab reekchamber.gr

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING — DISCLAIMER

This message and any attachments thereto are confidential and intended solely for use by the addressees. |f you are not the
intended recipient, please delete it (along with its attachments) without copying it, forwarding it to third parties or op ening it and
notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized use or dissemination or disclosure to third parties of all or part of this message,
especially if it involves personal data, is prohibited. Emails may be subject to alteration. The Chamber will not be responsible for
this message in the event of its altering or tampering, nor will it be liable for any loss or alteration or other damage to your data
or system due to the use of data contained in this message or transmitted by this.

If you do not wish to receive any informational e-mails, please inform us at chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr
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